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Uf·stl!r Unionist Council
3 GlengaJf Street, Belfast 8T12 SAE
Telephone.'. 01232 • 324601 

Fax No: 01232 • 246738
E-mail:uup@uup.org

16 Septembe� 1997

Chain,an, Multi-party Talks
Castle Buildings
Stormont 

We �ere surprised last night when you informed us that thosepresent at yesterday's Plenary were of the vie� that the OUPcould no� �Ake a representation under rule 29 that SiM Feinwera no longer Qntitled to participate in the ta.lks.

The DUP were the recipient.a of
Secretary of state to the talks.

an invitation from the
That invitation has notb&Ql'\ wi thdra.wn. They have lnade their COJlUlli t2nent to theprineiples of dQmocraey and non-violence. That commitmenthas not ba$n dishonou4ed. They are therefo�e entitled tcpaz-ticipato in the pt-oce$s, an entitlement not encied bytheir stated withelrawal. Cons�ently we consider that theyare presently entitled to participate without further actionon anyone else�s part.

IndQGd w� are surprised that those present on Monday did notW9leome the DUP complaint as a sign of continuing participa­�ion in the Talks. 

In any Gvont we consider that the matter should be con­sidered on its merits and not disposed of on a technicality.
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Therefore irrespective of your ruling on the DUP ccmplaint,�e now represent to you that Sinn Fein are no longer en­titled to participate. 

We do this on two grounds.

First, the statement last Thursday in the official ne�spaperof Sinn Fein was a repudiation of the commitment on Tuesdayto the principles of democracy and non-violence. Alterna­tively, taking together the $tatements of Tuesday al'ldThursday, th��e has not been a genuine comnaitnent to thoseprinciples. 

Secondly, the bomb attack in Markethill this morning. Yo�will recall �t this Party recently warned that there wouldbe resu?nption;1republican Yiolence, responsibility tor �hichwo1:.!ld no't! be admitted. Consequently the absence of a recog-/ nised codeword for another para•ilitary organisation,together with the geographical locaticn of the incident, �reclear p:rima facie evidence of Sinn Fein/IR.\ invol�ement.

Sincerely 

David Trimble MP 
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Dear Senator, 

Dr Ian R K Paisley MP, MEP 
256 Ravenhill Road 

Belfasti BT6 8GJ 
Tel: 01232 454255 

12 September 1997 

Yoo will be aware from Press coverage of the nature and content of the leading 
article in the Sinn Fein/lRA publication "An Phoblachf'. The articie, a copy of which 
I attach, shows clearty that !RA/Sinn Fein are not committed to the Mrtchell 
Principles and therefore should be disqualified from membership of the Talks 
Process. The Talks were based upon the •entry to Negotiations Ad' which requires 
that participants be wmmitted to exclusively peaceful and democratie means. Both 
Her Majesty's Govemment and the govemment of the Irish Republic accept that 
there is no distinction to be drawn between Sinn Fein and the IRA, and the actions 
of one affect the matua of the other. 

In paragraph 29 of the '"Rules of Piwedure" for the Northern Ireland Negotiations it 
states; .. 

"If. during the negotiatioM. a formal repfNfMtatlon is mad• to the lndepentt.nt 
Chairmen that a participant is no !anger� to �le on the grou,,<Js that they 
have demon:slnbl'/ dbllonoured the prlm:JplN of d8mocr8cy and non-violence .H set 
forth In the R� of 22nd Janwry 19M of the fnttmatfonal Body, this wflJ be 
circulated by the Ch11irrn#J to al partit;ipat'a sn<1 wil be a,t,Ject to app,oprlate action 
by the Govemments, hew,g due regsnt to the Vl'B• oftM �.,, 

I note that the Rule does not require the formal representatlcn to be submitted by a 
participant, either present or past, and accordfngly I wish you to regard thfs 
communication as a formal representation to have Sinn Fein/lRA &Xpsfled from the 
Talks. 

I snail look folW8rd, without great expectation, to see the outcome. 

Yours sincerely, 

Or Ian R K Paisley MP, MEP 
Leader of the DUP 

cc Prime Ministor 
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